

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2033

Page 1, line 2, replace "property" with "real estate"

Page 1, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~real-estate~~" and remove "~~property~~"

Page 1, line 8, replace "~~property~~" with "real estate"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~real-estate~~" and remove "~~property~~"

Page 1, line 18, replace "~~property~~" with "real estate"

Page 1, line 20, after "each" insert "major"

Page 1, line 21, remove "and taxes expressed in dollars of taxes per one thousand dollars of true and full"

Page 1, line 22, remove "valuation of the property"

Page 2, line 2, replace "2006" with "2007"

Renumber accordingly